
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, February 5th, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the January 3rd, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding R-58-2015 – Non-Union Work Rules not 
being specific  

 

5 Discussion regarding outsourcing of payroll  
 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Policy update: City Clerk  
 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities request to fill the vacant Utilities 
Water System Supervisor position 

 

8 Discussion and possible action regarding 3,5, and 10 year plans from Leadership  
 

9 Future Agenda Items 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Economic Development  

 Develop Review process for employees including Department Heads 

 Time sheet entry 
 

10 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, February 5th, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the January 3rd, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding R-58-2015 – Non-Union Work Rules not 
being specific  


 


5 Discussion regarding outsourcing of payroll  
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Policy update: City Clerk  
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities request to fill the vacant Utilities 
Water System Supervisor position 


 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding 3,5, and 10 year plans from Leadership  
 


9 Future Agenda Items 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Economic Development  


 Develop Review process for employees including Department Heads 


 Time sheet entry 
 


10 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Wednesday, January 3rd, 2018 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Mayor Olson 


and Director Gillingham  


Also in Attendance: Chief Greg Leck, Greg Jensen, LT Patrick Conlin, Patrick Frisch, Nathan Hartwig, LT 


Dan Jenks 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 


 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the November 27, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Boersma, second by Johnson, Approved 4-0 


 


3. Communications 


Director Gillingham updated the Committee on: 


 Human Resources entry of wage rates. 


 Benefit renewal- Human Resources & Risk Management took over the duties of both 


wage entry and cost of benefit entry for the Finance Dept. She stated that it been an 


enormous task and that kept the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept. from 


working on anything other than renewal and system entry. 


 Met with the Attorney regarding a wage discrepancy. There was one wage in the 


Police contract that did not match the City’s contract copy.  


 New employees:  


 2 new linemen: one a journeyman lineman (Tony Wieczorek) the other an 


apprentice (Aaron Mattingly) but will move to journeyman lineman status in 


the spring. 


 New City Clerk, Holly Licht, starting on Tuesday the 16th.  


 Posted Open Positions –  


 Police Dispatcher – Mary Lincoln is retiring and will need to be replaced. 


 Recreation Supervisor – With Dan Glynn moving into the Rec Director position 


this leaves the Supervisor position empty. 


 Troll Beach Supervisor – the supervisor from last summer is not returning.  


 Advertising for extra Police Officer 


 Will be advertising for CSE- Civilian Service Employee as soon as it passes 


through Personnel and Council. 


 Assessment of the structure of the Parks & Recreation Department 


 







Chair Majewski wanted to discuss the promotion of the Recreation Supervisor to Director of Parks & 


Recreation but Mayor Olson stated the topic had not been noticed on the agenda and it would not be 


appropriate. Majewski stated that from now on, while he is the chair of the Personnel Committee, 


anyone not on the committee will be not be allowed to sit at the table unless he is asked.  


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Community/Civil Service Officer position 


Director Gillingham asked Chair Majewski if she could please call Chief Leck to the table. Chair 


Majewski stated Leck could come to the table. Majewski stated he had heard from Alderperson 


Tim Swadley who wanted to know if this Community Service Employee was a new or existing 


position and if it had been approved in the PD budget. Leck stated that there was some struggle 


with the position due to the Union contract. The department needs a non-bargaining unit for 


the work being performed by part time employees. He stated that Alderman Jensen suggested 


this six months ago. Part time funds will convert to this position. The wage will be $20 per hour 


and will be 599 hours or less per year. The wage was verified with Springsted. Mayor Olson 


stated there would be a second phase where they would not have any part time police officers 


but will add the CSE instead.  She stated the employee does not have to be a police officer. 


Boersma asked if the position was justified and budgeted for. Leck stated that the position has 


been budgeted for years but hey had had difficulty with the bargaining and non-bargaining unit. 


Boersma asked if no CSE were added how would that affect the PD. Leck stated that it ends up 


putting the police into overtime or officers not having enough time to finish their duties during 


their regular hours. Boersma asked if the position goes to Finance first. Director Gillingham 


stated that it had already been budgeted and that had passed through Finance. Majewski 


stated he would like it to go to Finance first and then Council for approval. Majewski stated that 


Alderperson Swadley thought maybe the person in this position could also do maintenance 


compliance and then report to the Planning Department. The Planning department has said 


they do not have the staff to do this at this time. Leck stated that all of the officers and in the 


future the CSE would also pass along any violations that they see.  


Motion by Boersma to approve, second Johnson, Approved 4-0  


Majewski stated that this needs to go to Finance and then Council. Director Gillingham asked 


if it could be done back to back, to which Majewski stated that it could. 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding R-58-2015 


Majewski stated he received no information about this item and no information had been 


included in the packet. Boersma moved to table the item until the next Personnel meeting. 


Majewski stated he wanted backup for the items on the next agenda.   


Motion by Boersma to table the item, second Johnson, Approved 4-0 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding Performance Review form recommendation 







Director Gillingham asked to table the item until the next Personnel meeting for the same 


reason as #5. 


Motion by Boersma to table the item, second Johnson, Approved 4-0 


7. Future Agenda Items 


 Director Gillingham stated that Human Resources is working on moving to paperless 


paystubs in 2018.  


 Director Gillingham stated that we are waiting on the joint meeting of the CACP and 


Personnel committees. She stated that the CACP wanted to join a Personnel meeting to 


discuss the addition of an Economic Development Department. Director Gillingham 


asked if the committee would mind having the CACP join them at one of the regularly 


scheduled Personnel meetings. The Committee agreed that would be fine. 


 Contracting out Payroll 


 


Chair Majewski asked that the item regarding R-58-2015 and Performance Review form 


recommendation be brought back to the next Personnel meeting with backup. Director 


Gillingham stated that Human Resources & Risk Management has been stretched beyond its 


capacity with the duties they had performed for the Finance department during wage & 


benefit entry this year and would not be taking on the task next year. Majewski stated that 


Alderperson Swadley had asked about contracting out payroll as well. He directed Director 


Gillingham to research the cost. He also wants the review of probationary Department Heads 


added to a future agenda as well as a set policy on how and when succession planning and 


when it is appropriate. Boersma asked that the Personnel Committee take a look at all of the 


position descriptions. He stated he thought there were lingering issues when tweaking the 


Parks & Rec position descriptions. Director Gillingham stated the position descriptions are not 


written by the Personnel Committee, they are written by the Human Resources & Risk 


Management department, analyzed by department staff, and then brought to Personnel to 


discuss. 


Motion to adjourn Johnson, Second Majewski, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 6:45pm. 


 



































































































































Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employee 


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of 
last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which 
annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 
days (at the time of their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit 
times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement). 


Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon 
death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five days shall be applied against the 
130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days will be transferred to 
a Retiree Health Savings Plan. 


Lieutenants and Sergeants: Section 6. Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employee. 
All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of 
last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which 
annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits up to one 
thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours (at the time of their retirement) converted to a 
monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior 
to retirement) and transferred to a Retiree Health Reimbursement Plan, Any amount of 
sick leave credits in excess of one thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours shall be 
converted to a monetary value at the rate of fifty percent (50%), which amount shall also 
be transferred to a Retiree Health Reimbursement Plan. 


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave. 


Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Surviving Spouse 


In the event that an employee dies during the course of his employment and is survived 
by a spouse, their accrued sick leave credits, up to 130 days, at the time of death, shall 
be converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay 
received immediately prior to death) which shall be available toward the payment of 
health insurance premiums for the surviving spouse. In the event that the retired 
employee shall precede his spouse in death and there remains at that time to his credit 
a balance, such balance shall be used to purchase health insurance for the surviving 
spouse so long as the spouse is alive and there remains a balance in the fund, or, 
should the spouse not elect to continue his/her coverage, paid monthly to the spouse in 
an amount equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium. 
 
 








Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employee 


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of 
last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which 
annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 
days (at the time of their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit 
times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement). 


Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon 
death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five days shall be applied against the 
130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days will be transferred to 
a Retiree Health Savings Plan. 


Lieutenants and Sergeants: Section 6. Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Retiring Employee. 
All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of 
last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which 
annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits up to one 
thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours (at the time of their retirement) converted to a 
monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior 
to retirement) and transferred to a Retiree Health Reimbursement Plan, Any amount of 
sick leave credits in excess of one thousand two hundred fifty (1250) hours shall be 
converted to a monetary value at the rate of fifty percent (50%), which amount shall also 
be transferred to a Retiree Health Reimbursement Plan. 


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave. 


Accrued Sick Leave Credit for Surviving Spouse 


In the event that an employee dies during the course of his employment and is survived 
by a spouse, their accrued sick leave credits, up to 130 days, at the time of death, shall 
be converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay 
received immediately prior to death) which shall be available toward the payment of 
health insurance premiums for the surviving spouse. In the event that the retired 
employee shall precede his spouse in death and there remains at that time to his credit 
a balance, such balance shall be used to purchase health insurance for the surviving 
spouse so long as the spouse is alive and there remains a balance in the fund, or, 
should the spouse not elect to continue his/her coverage, paid monthly to the spouse in 
an amount equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium. 
 
 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
 


 


February 2, 2018 


 


To: Personnel Committee 


Re:    Outsourced Payroll 


 


Per your directive I have contacted two companies that provide outsourced payroll services.  Our Payroll 
Software Vendor does not provide outsourced payroll services. Therefore, I am meeting with two payroll 
vendor’s, one local and one national with a local presence.  Below is the process that I will be following for the 
initial meetings and next steps.   


 


 Meeting with the companies to discuss their services and see if they are able to utilize our Payroll System or 
if they would require us to move to their system.   


o Discuss basic services 
o Determine if we would even be a consideration as a client due to our reporting requirements 
o Discuss other client they have as references: any other municipalities or counties as clients 
o Give basic overview of our process from timesheets thru payroll (Utilities and City) 


 If we are a client to be considered, I will setup a meeting with Leadership stakeholders and the Payroll 
provider to explore our process in depth so we can receive an accurate quote and process overview. 


 Review quote and process to see if it fits into the Cities process.   
o Are there efficiency gains? 
o Are there cost savings? 
o Does the process cause re-work 
o Does the process streamline our existing processes 
o Pro’s and Con’s 


 I will prepare an overview for presentation to Personnel 


 


 


 
 








Council Approved 06-13-2017  


CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY  


Full-time, City Clerk,  and regular part-time positions  
(Does not include Leadership) 


Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant non-leadership position: Initiated by 
Leadership for their specific department. Leadership completes the “Request for Personnel ”  Form 
and sends it to the Human Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The 
Leadership member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the Request 
Form. 


Request by Leadership to fill the position: The Leadership member will review the position description and 
see if changes or updates are necessary. If there are changes requested, the changes will be sent 
along with the Request for Personnel Form to the Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management. 


The Mayor determines if the position is approved to be filled if there are no changes to the position and or 


position description 


If denied: The Mayor will contact the Leadership member and the Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management to let them know that the position is not being filled. 


Right to appeal: If the Mayor’s approval is not received Leadership may appeal the 
request to the Personnel Committee. 


If approved to be filled-no changes to position description: The Mayor will contact Human 
Resources to start the recruiting process. 


If approved to be filled- with changes requested for the position description:  The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management will add the item to the next Personnel Committee 
Agenda. 


The Personnel Committee will meet to discuss the proposed position or positon description 
changes. 


 
 


If position description changes are denied: The Mayor, HR/RM Director and the Leadership 
member for the Department will meet to discuss next steps and review the directive, if any from 
Personnel. 


If position description changes are approved by Personnel: If the Personnel Committee votes 


to move the changes forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then 
be presented to the City Council for approval. 


 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


Creating a new non-leadership position: 


Request for a new posi t ion requires the advice of  the Mayor and recommendation from 
Personnel Committee to go to Council for final approval. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will add the request for a new position to the next Personnel Committee Agenda. 
The Personnel Committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and 
recommended pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire. 


If denied by the Personnel Committee: no action will be taken 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be provided with the 
resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended pay range as determined by the 
Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire process by the Human Resources and Risk 
Management Director. 


Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited with the 
approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, 
unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
or designee will participate in the interview process and handle the background check and 
all other requirements for hiring. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur concurrently. 
The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as 
websites and/or newspaper. 


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management for review. 
The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed. 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the interview the 
panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed 
of if they have a recommendation for hire. 


Final applicant or applicants for all positions are screened by Human Resources including: 
background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate. The offer will 
include the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. Orientation of 
the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources. The Orientation will include the 
required new hire paperwork. The “Work Rules” and “Safety Rules” will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or 
the immediate supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific 
polices will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership. 
 
 
 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


 Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant City Clerk position:  
 
Initiated by Leadership for their specific department. Leadership completes the “Request for Personnel” 
Form and sends it to the Human Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The 
Leadership member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the Request Form. 


 
Stoughton Municipal Code Re: City Clerk: 
DIVISION 5. - CLERK 
 
Sec. 2-186. - Office. 
The city clerk shall be appointed by the mayor subject to eligibility certification by the interview 
panel as outlined in the Hiring Policy—Department Heads and to city council confirmation and 
shall hold office for an indefinite term after one (1) years’ probation subject to removal as 
provided in §17.12(1)(c), Wis. Stats. He/she shall perform the duties of his/her office as 
outlined in §62.09(11) Wis. Stats. The city clerk shall be under the direct supervision of the 
mayor or whomever the mayor delegates this responsibility in writing. 
 
(Code 1986, § 1.05(2)(a); Ord. No. 0-22-03, § 1(a), 5-27-2003; Ord. No. 0-32-03, § 1(a), 8-12-
2003) 
 
Sec. 2-187. - Appointment. 
Prior to any appointment as city clerk, all candidates shall be evaluated by the interview panel 
as outlined in the Hiring Policy—Department Heads. Each candidate shall file a written 
application setting forth in detail his/her education, experience and qualification for the position. 
The interview panel may provide for additional tests to ascertain the fitness of the individual 
candidates. The interview panel shall certify the top applicant to the mayor along with a list of 
the remaining applicants in prioritized order. The mayor will offer the position to the top 
applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the interview panel's recommendation to council 
for confirmation. 
 
(Code 1986, § 1.05(2)(b); Ord. No. 0-22-03, § 1(b), 5-27-2003; Ord. No. 0-32-03, § 1(b), 8-12-
2003) 
 








Council Approved 06-13-2017  


CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY  


Full-time, City Clerk, and regular part-time positions  
(Does not include Leadership) 


Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant non-leadership position: Initiated by 
Leadership for their specific department. Leadership completes the “Request for Personnel ”  Form 
and sends it to the Human Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The 
Leadership member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the Request 
Form. 


Request by Leadership to fill the position: The Leadership member will review the position description and 
see if changes or updates are necessary. If there are changes requested, the changes will be sent 
along with the Request for Personnel Form to the Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management. 


The Mayor determines if the position is approved to be filled if there are no changes to the position and or 


position description 


If denied: The Mayor will contact the Leadership member and the Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management to let them know that the position is not being filled. 


Right to appeal: If the Mayor’s approval is not received Leadership may appeal the 
request to the Personnel Committee. 


If approved to be filled-no changes to position description: The Mayor will contact Human 
Resources to start the recruiting process. 


If approved to be filled- with changes requested for the position description:  The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management will add the item to the next Personnel Committee 
Agenda. 


The Personnel Committee will meet to discuss the proposed position or positon description 
changes. 


 
 


If position description changes are denied: The Mayor, HR/RM Director and the Leadership 
member for the Department will meet to discuss next steps and review the directive, if any from 
Personnel. 


If position description changes are approved by Personnel: If the Personnel Committee votes 


to move the changes forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then 
be presented to the City Council for approval. 


 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


Creating a new non-leadership position: 


Request for a new posi t ion requires the advice of  the Mayor and recommendation from 
Personnel Committee to go to Council for final approval. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will add the request for a new position to the next Personnel Committee Agenda. 
The Personnel Committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and 
recommended pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire. 


If denied by the Personnel Committee: no action will be taken 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be provided with the 
resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended pay range as determined by the 
Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire process by the Human Resources and Risk 
Management Director. 


Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited with the 
approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, 
unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
or designee will participate in the interview process and handle the background check and 
all other requirements for hiring. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur concurrently. 
The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as 
websites and/or newspaper. 


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management for review. 
The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed. 
The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the interview the 
panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed 
of if they have a recommendation for hire. 


Final applicant or applicants for all positions are screened by Human Resources including: 
background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate. The offer will 
include the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. Orientation of 
the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources. The Orientation will include the 
required new hire paperwork. The “Work Rules” and “Safety Rules” will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or 
the immediate supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific 
polices will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership. 
 
 
 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


 Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant City Clerk position:  
 
Initiated by Leadership for their specific department. Leadership completes the “Request for Personnel” 
Form and sends it to the Human Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The 
Leadership member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the Request Form. 


 
Stoughton Municipal Code Re: City Clerk: 
DIVISION 5. - CLERK 
 
Sec. 2-186. - Office. 
The city clerk shall be appointed by the mayor subject to eligibility certification by the interview 
panel as outlined in the Hiring Policy—Department Heads and to city council confirmation and 
shall hold office for an indefinite term after one (1) years’ probation subject to removal as 
provided in §17.12(1)(c), Wis. Stats. He/she shall perform the duties of his/her office as 
outlined in §62.09(11) Wis. Stats. The city clerk shall be under the direct supervision of the 
mayor or whomever the mayor delegates this responsibility in writing. 
 
(Code 1986, § 1.05(2)(a); Ord. No. 0-22-03, § 1(a), 5-27-2003; Ord. No. 0-32-03, § 1(a), 8-12-
2003) 
 
Sec. 2-187. - Appointment. 
Prior to any appointment as city clerk, all candidates shall be evaluated by the interview panel 
as outlined in the Hiring Policy—Department Heads. Each candidate shall file a written 
application setting forth in detail his/her education, experience and qualification for the position. 
The interview panel may provide for additional tests to ascertain the fitness of the individual 
candidates. The interview panel shall certify the top applicant to the mayor along with a list of 
the remaining applicants in prioritized order. The mayor will offer the position to the top 
applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the interview panel's recommendation to council 
for confirmation. 
 
(Code 1986, § 1.05(2)(b); Ord. No. 0-22-03, § 1(b), 5-27-2003; Ord. No. 0-32-03, § 1(b), 8-12-
2003) 
 































